Blue, Karen

From: Sanchez, Robert <RSanchez2@republicservices.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 29, 2020 12:11 PM

To: Blue, Karen; Patterson, Slade

Subject: RE: 2020 06 26 BFI Saline County Class 1 Landfill - Second Quarter Inspection

Good afternoon,
Temp labor has been brought in to remediate litter fencing not in place at the bottom off north slope and litter found in
future cells #6 and #8. North slope erosion is continuously being addressed as weather permits.

Rober E. Sanchez
Operations Supervisor
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We'll handle it from here!

From: Blue, Karen <blue@adeq.state.ar.us>

Sent: Monday, June 29, 2020 7:54 AM

To: Patterson, Slade <SPatterson2@republicservices.com>; Sanchez, Robert <RSanchez2 @republicservices.com>
Subject: 2020 06 26 BFI Saline County Class 1 Landfill - Second Quarter Inspection

Note that (btv1==44943443105==blue@adeq.state.ar.us) is an external email. Report suspicious emails by
clicking on “Report Phishing"

Attached: 2020 06 26 BFI Saline County Class 1 Landfill - Second Quarter Inspection
Thank you,

Karen M. Blue | Administrative Analyst

Division of Environmental Quality | Office of Land Resources
5301 Northshore Drive | North Little Rock, AR 72118

t: 501.682.0878 | e: blue@adeq.state.ar.us
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